STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

April 3, 2023
TO: Classified/Legal Supervisor
51420230330
The Norwich Bulletin
10 Railroad Place
Norwich, CT 06360
legals@wickedlocal.com
FROM: Lisa A. Mathews, Office Assistant\/’”/\
RE: DOCKET NO. 514 - Glenvale, LLC d/b/a Glenvale Solar application for a Certificate of

Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a 4.0-megawatt-AC solar photovoltaic electric generating facility located at
56 River Road, Putnam, Connecticut and associated electrical interconnection.

Please publish the attached legal notice for one day on the first day possible from receipt of this notice.

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 16-50m(c), the general notice to be public shall be published
in its entirety in not less than TEN POINT BOLDFACE TYPE. If you have any questions concerning
the ten point type, please contact me. If your newspaper does not have ten point type, please so state and
also state the size type actually used in the legal notice in your affidavit.

Please respond to siting.council@ct.gov with the quote at your earliest convenience. Thank you.

Please send affidavit of publication and invoice to:  Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051
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